
From: Kevin Robertson
To: Shirley Standafer-Pfister
Subject: Re: FW: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill - Follow-upE-Mail-Rankin Inlet
Date: 20 August 2009 5:14:51

I'll place my copy in the file.

KR

>>> "Shirley Standafer-Pfister" <shirley@pdiam.com> 8/19/2009 4:13 PM >>>
Greetings, Kevin and Andrew,

I finally have received the requested authorisation for deposit of camp
waste to the Rankin Inlet municipal landfill; this authorisation was
awaited for some time.  I trust this note will be placed on our Nanuq
Project file (#N2007C0039 and #2BE-NAN0813).  Please let me know if you
have further questions of concerns related to this matter.

Best regards,

-- ssp

Shirley Standafer-Pfister

Manager, Regulatory and Environmental Affairs

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.

#201 - 1250 Homer Street

Vancouver, BC  V6B 1C6

(250) 686-1769 (business phone) [mobile]

(604) 408-8881 (FAX - Vancouver)

(604) 408-8880 (Main phone line - Vancouver)

shirley@pdiam.com

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister
Sent: 19 August 2009 13:05
To: 'sao@rankininlet.ca'
Subject: RE: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill - Follow-up E-Mail

Thank you, Paul,

mailto:Kevin.Robertson@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:shirley@pdiam.com


I have made a note of this.

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

From: Paul Waye [mailto:sao@rankininlet.ca]
Sent: 18 August 2009 11:37
To: Shirley Standafer-Pfister
Subject: RE: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill - Follow-up E-Mail

Hi Shirley;

Further to our conversation regarding the disposal of non-hazardous
waste in the municipal landfill. The Municipality of Rankin Inlet will
allow the disposal of such material at the rate of $25 per barrel.

Paul Waye

Senior Administrative Officer

Municipality of Rankin Inlet

PO Box 310

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut

X0C 0G0

mailto:sao@rankininlet.ca


Phone 867-645-2895

Fax 867-645-2146

Cell 867-645-6759

________________________________

From: Shirley Standafer-Pfister [mailto:shirley@pdiam.com]
Sent: August 12, 2009 3:14 PM
To: sao@rankininlet.ca
Subject: FW: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill - Followup E-Mail

Greetings, Paul,

I hope things are well in Rankin and that you were able to have a useful
discussion with Robert Eno of GN.  This e-mail is simply a followup, to
see if I might be able to obtain a simple e-mail or letter which
authorises Peregrine Diamonds to deposit camp waste to the Rankin
municipal landfill.  I know that when we spoke at the airport on 27
July, you stated that you would be able to send me that e-mail or
letter.

Thanks very much for helping us out with this matter, as the
authorisation is required by our regulators.

Best regards, and thanks again,

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
Sent: 27 July 2009 07:31
To: 'sao@rankininlet.ca'
Subject: FW: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill - Followup E-Mail

Greetings, Paul,

This is a followup to my e-mail of 23 July (below).  I still am here in
Rankin Inlet this morning (Monday, 27 July), and I did ring your office
this morning.  If it is possible to meet with you for about 20 minutes
before I leave town, that would be great. Otherwise, please respond to
my e-mail below in regard to disposal of camp waste to the Rankin Inlet
municipal landfill. A simple letter or e-mail of authorisation would
suffice. I am happy to discuss this topic further, as you might require.

I currently am at the Turaarvik Hotel (645-4955, Rm. #8) for a while
longer, than I depart for M&T  office and the airport.  I can be reached
on my mobile:  (250) 686-1769.  Alternatively, if you can send me a
direct phone number and time to call, I am happy to ring you at your
convenience.

Best regards, and thanks for your kind assistance,

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



Sent: 23 July 2009 09:57
To: 'sao@rankininlet.ca'
Subject: Authorisation to Use Municipal Landfill

Greetings, Paul,

A colleague and I met with you in February 2008, to briefly update you
on Peregrine Diamonds and our exploration activities in the north
Kivalliq (Wager Bay area).

We discussed at the time that we are operating a small seasonal tent
camp (between 7 and 20 people), and we also discussed your capacity
issues with the current landfill and your progress toward a new
municipal landfill.

My question today regards how we go about obtaining municipal permission
to deposit routine camp waste into the municipal landfill.

The current water licence for our Nanuq Project, located approx. 250km
north of Rankin Inlet, requires that we obtain documented authorisation
from the Hamlet of Rankin Inlet in order to backhaul waste to the
municipal landfill. For the field season now under way until autumn, we
require permission to backhaul non-hazardous waste from our Nanuq Camp
to the municipal landfill. 

 Is formal authorisation required for backhauling landfillable waste? If
so, how does Peregrine obtain this?  (When Peregrine met with you in
2008, you did not indicate that there was a formal mechanism for
obtaining this authorisation).

 Are there designated areas that accept different kinds of waste, so we
can identify these to our expeditors, M&T?

Are there designated areas for deposit of items that may be recycled?

Only items that cannot be incinerated on site will be transported out as
candidates for disposal to the municipal landfill. Types of items for
disposal would be similar to those for households or construction sites
and would include the following:

- miscellaneous plastics (packaging, containers);

- glass (containers);

- metal scrap (including some wire and nails);

- incinerator ash;

- wood scrap (untreated);



- punctured empty aerosol cans isolated into marked containers;

- small batteries isolated into marked containers;

- used absorbent pads (from drip pans), bagged;

- bits of Fiberglas insulation (occasional only);

- Styrofoam (typically isolated from other packaging) - please identify
if you accept, and if there is a designated area.

Peregrine would not be generating much hazardous waste (mainly used
fuels, lubricants and filters in small quantity), but we are interested
in information on whom the municipality itself uses as its Registered
Waste Receiver for its own operations, as we would wish to contact this
service provider for our own needs.

Best regards, and thank you in advance for your kind attention to this
request.  My contact information is below; I did try to ring you several
times, but you were out. (I can be reached at Nanuq Camp today -
403-775-7507, at a Baffin Camp tomorrow evening - 604-759-3369 - or via
my e-mail.  Thank you, Paul.

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
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